Erik Reese

From: Julius Sokenu

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 5:35 PM

To: Erik Reese; Mary Rees

Subject: RE: Faculty Prioritization Results from Joint Council 2021-10-19
Categories: academic_senate

Dear Members of the Joint Deans and Academic Senate Council For Faculty Prioritization

Thanks to everyone involved in faculty prioritization for your considerable work and in affirming our process . After
reviewing your recommendations, | have decided to approve the recruitment of the mandated position of Nursing
faculty and the categorically funded EOPS /CARE counselor. In addition, | approve the hire of full time counseling and
Ethnic Studies faculty positions prioritized first and second respectively. The Veterinary Tech program viability needs to
be further solidified before a commitment to a full time faculty position can be made.

The uncertainty of the state and federal budget as well as the possible impact of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic
requires we proceed with caution, therefore | have chosen to wait until Governor Newsom's January budget

to consider the remaining positions. It is not prudent to commit to hiring full time faculty until there is a clearer picture
of the economic landscape ahead. | believe in doing what is right by our students and faculty, while being fiscally
responsible. Recent information on tax revenue for the state offers a glimmer of hope in the midst of an economic
downturn. | promise to update you in January on the status of the general funded faculty positions.

Once again, thank you to Dr. Erik Reese and Vice President Mary Rees for their leadership and to all of you for your
diligence and commitment to our students.

Julius Sokenu, Ed. D
PRESIDENT

MOORPARK COLLEGE
ADMINISTRATION 103

(805) 378-1407 (PHONE)




From: Erik Reese

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 7:27 PM

To: Mary Rees <MRees@vcccd.edu>; Amanuel Gebru <agebru@vcccd.edu>; Jennifer Clark <jclark@vcccd.edu>; Adam
Black <ablack@vcccd.edu>; Alejandra Valenzuela Mares <amares@vcccd.edu>; Allison Case Barton
<abarton@vcccd.edu>; Angelica Rodriguez <aarodriguezl@vcccd.edu>; ASMC Director of Public Relations
<ASMCPublicRelations@vcccd.edu>; Audrey Chen <AChen@vcccd.edu>; Brenda Woodhouse
<BWoodhouse@vcccd.edu>; Christy Douglass <cdouglass@vcccd.edu>; Chrystin Green <cgreen@vcccd.edu>; Chuck
Brinkman <CBrinkman@vcccd.edu>; Cynthia Minet <CMinet@vcccd.edu>; Cynthia Sheaks-McGowan
<CSheaksMcGowan@vcccd.edu>; Daniel Darby <DDarby@vcccd.edu>; Danielle Kaprelian <dkaprelian@vcccd.edu>;
Danielle Vieira <DVieira@vcccd.edu>; Darrell Bennett <PBennett@vcccd.edu>; Elizabeth Gillis-Smith
<EGillisSmith@vcccd.edu>; Erik Reese <ereese@vcccd.edu>; Erika Lizee <ELizee@vcccd.edu>; Felix Masci
<FMasci@vcccd.edu>; Gary Wilson <GWilson@vcccd.edu>; Hugo Hernandez <hhernandez@vcccd.edu>; Jamee Maxey-
D'Angelo <jmaxey_dangelo@vcccd.edu>; Jamie Whittington-Studer <jamie_whittingtonst1@vcccd.edu>; Jazmir
Hernandez <JazmirHernandez@vcccd.edu>; Jenna Patronete <jpatronete@vcccd.edu>; Jennie Whitlock
<jennie_whitlockl@vcccd.edu>; Jerry Mansfield <JMansfield@vcccd.edu>; Jodi Dickey <JDickey@vcced.edu>; Jolie
Herzig <jherzig@vcccd.edu>; Josepha Baca <JBaca@vcccd.edu>; Kari Meyers <KMeyers@vcccd.edu>; Letrisha Mai
<LMai@vcccd.edu>; Marcos Enriquez <MEnriquez@vcccd.edu>; Marnie Melendez <MMelendez@vcccd.edu>; Matt
Crater <mcrater@vcccd.edu>; Matthew Morgan <mmorgan@vcccd.edu>; Michael Stuart
<michael_stuart2@vcccd.edu>; Nathan Bowen <nbowen@vcccd.edu>; Navreet Sumal <NSumal@vcccd.edu>; Nenagh
Brown <NBrown@vcccd.edu>; Nicole Block <nblock@vccecd.edu>; Norman Marten <NMarten@vcccd.edu>; Rena
Petrello <RenaPetrello@vcccd.edu>; Rex Edwards <REdwards@vcccd.edu>; Robert Keil <RKeil@vcced.edu>; Roger
Putnam <rputnam@vcccd.edu>; Ruth Bennington <rbennington@vcccd.edu>; Scarlet Relle <srelle@vcced.edu>;
Shannon Coulter <scoulter@vcccd.edu>; Silva Arzunyan <sarzunyan@vcccd.edu>; Susan Kinkella
<SKinkella@vcccd.edu>; Sydney Sims <SSims@vcccd.edu>; Tiffany Pawluk <tpawluk@vcccd.edu>; Carol Higashida
<chigashida@vcccd.edu>; Howard Davis <HDavis@vcccd.edu>; Khushnur Dadabhoy <kdadabhoy@vcccd.edu>; Matt
Calfin <mcalfin@vcccd.edu>; Monica Garcia <mgarciad@vcccd.edu>; Oleg Bespalov <obespalov@vcccd.edu>; Priscilla
Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>; Robert Cabral <RCabral@vcccd.edu>

Cc: Julius Sokenu <JSokenu@vcccd.edu>; Farisa Morales <fmorales@vcccd.edu>; Patricia Colman
<PColman@vcccd.edu>; Tamarra Coleman <tcolemanhill@vcccd.edu>; Rolland Petrello <RPetrello@vcccd.edu>; Phillip
Abramoff <PAbramoff@vcccd.edu>; Veronique Boucquey <vboucquey@vcccd.edu>; Svetlana Kasalovic
<SKasalovic@vcccd.edu>; Chad Basile <cbasile@vcccd.edu>; Loay Alnaji <lalnaji@vcccd.edu>

Subject: Faculty Prioritization Results from Joint Council 2021-10-19

Dear Members of the Joint Council for Faculty Prioritization,

Thank you all for all the work that goes into faculty prioritization and making it an informative and respectful
process. President Sokenu has acknowledged receipt of the results from prioritization for his consideration. The
prioritization list is attached that includes the 24 general fund faculty requests and the 3 requests provided for
information. Please do forward to others that may be interested.

Thank you from both Mary Rees and myself for a smooth prioritization process with a hyflex modality. It is always
humbling to hear about all of the amazing work across campus on behalf of our students and this was certainly no
exception.

Thank you,

Erik

Erik D. Reese
Academic Senate President




Professor of Physics and Astronomy
Moorpark College



